From:Dixon, Cllr Wayne
Sent:25 Oct 2023 15:51:05 +0100
To:Entertainment Licensing

Cc:Pogson-Golden, Clir Emma;_ExternaI)

Subject:Re: PREM/05225/001

Would you ask the applicant if he would be willing to agree incorporate those conditions
into his application. I have no objections if the applicant is happy to do so.

Cllr Wayne Dixon

Social Democratic Party

SDP Group Leader/ Group Whip
Middleton Park Ward

Leeds City Council

Group Support Office, 3" East, Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR.

I handle personal information in accordance with the Data Protection Act 2018 and the
General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR). For a copy of my updated privacy notice or
for further information, please click here or contact me.

From: Entertainment Licensing <Entertainment.Licen@leeds.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, October 25. 2023 3:48:35 PM

To: Dixon, Clir Wayne [N
00|

Subject: RE: PREM/05225/001

Good Afternoon CliIr Dixon,

Thank you for your email.

Please could you confirm if you would like to place an objection to this application?

Would you like me to forward your suggestions to the applicant [ ] and if they agree to
incorporate the conditions, do you have no other objection to the application?
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Kind regards,

Lucy Fiddes
Licensing Officer

Entertainment Licensing

Leeds City Council

www.leeds.gov.uk

Sent: 19 October 2023 19:38
To: Entertainment Licensing <Entertainment.Licen@Ileeds.gov.uk>
Cc: Fiddes, Lucy

Subject: PREM/05225/001

Hi,

I Jve noticed this application (in subject), the shop currently closes early evening at the moment
| which means we have never had any issues with this business and we hope to keep it that
way.

My question is could some conditions be placed on the license as below - to ensure if anti-social
behaviour becomes an issue here, the premises can be held accountable;

e A monthly check of the CCTV will be recorded and provided for inspection immediately
upon the request of an officer of a responsible authority (i.e. Licensing, Trading
standards or Police etc).



e For the shop to install CCTV at the entrance to the building (if it currently doesn[t

exist).
e Customers shall be discouraged from drinking alcohol or congregating outside the
premises.
Thanks,

Clir Wayne Dixon

Social Democratic Party

SDP Group Leader/ Group Whip
Middleton Park Ward

Leeds City Council

Group Support Office, 3" East, Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR.

| handle personal information in accordance with the Data Protection Act 2018 and the General
Data Protection Regulation (GDPR). For a copy of my updated privacy notice or for further
information, please click here or contact me.



From:tony clarke

Sent:Wed, 29 Nov 2023 14:07:17 +0000

To:Entertainment Licensing

Subject:Re: PREM/05225/001 - Reksio Mini Market

Dear Lucy,

I can confirm that these conditions have been accepted by my client to be added to the premises
licence.

Kind regards

Tony Clarke

Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Nov 2023, at 11:33 am, Entertainment Licensing <Entertainment.Licen@leeds.gov.uk>
wrote:

Ll
Good Morning Tony,

Please could you confirm if these conditions are agreeable to your client?

Kind regards,

Lucy Fiddes | Licensing Officer

Entertainment Licensing | Leeds City Council

T: 0113 378 5029

E: entertainment.licensing@leeds.gov.uk

W:Alcohol and entertainment (leeds.gov.uk)




To make a payment for a Premises Licence online visit: Premises Licence Annual Fee Payment | To apply
for a Temporary Event Notice visit: Temporary event notices (leeds.gov.uk) | To apply, vary or make
changes to a Premises Licence visit: Premises licence (Leeds City Council)

From: tony clarke

Sent: 25 October 2023 17:35

To: Entertainment Licensing <Entertainment.Licen@leeds.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: PREM/05225/001 - Reksio Mini Market

Hi Lucy,

Many thanks for the suggestions.

| agree that they would be suitable and acceptable but I'll run them by my client and let you know as
soon as possible.

Kind regards

Tony

Sent from my iPhone

On 25 Oct 2023, at 4:27 pm, Entertainment Licensing <Entertainment.Licen@leeds.gov.uk> wrote:




Good Afternoon Tony,

Following the application for a premises licence for Reksio Mini Market, we have received
correspondence from a local councillor asking if the applicant would consider incorporating the
following conditions to the licence:

1. A monthly check of the CCTV will be recorded and provided for inspection immediately
upon the request of an officer of a responsible authority (i.e. Licensing, Trading
standards or Police etc).

2. For the shop to install CCTV at the entrance to the building (if it currently doesn’t exist).

3. Customers shall be discouraged from drinking alcohol or congregating outside the
premises.

Please could you confirm if your client is happy to incorporate these conditions into the operating
schedule?

Kind regards,

Lucy Fiddes

Licensing Officer

Entertainment Licensing

Leeds City Council
I
I

www.leeds.gov.uk




Leeds Tele Care Services

Providing 24-hour monitoring of alarms and sensors across your home environment,
helping you live safely and independently at home from £4.55/wk.
www.leeds.gov.uk/telecare

The information in this email (and any attachment) may be for the intended recipient only. If you know you
are not the intended recipient, please do not use or disclose the information in any way and please delete
this email (and any attachment) from your system.

The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.

Legal notice: Leeds City Council contracts on the basis of a formal letter, contract or order form. An e-mail
from Leeds City Council will not create a contract unless it clearly and expressly states otherwise. For
further information please refer to: https://www.leeds.gov.uk/councillors-and-democracy/council-
constitution
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